
p.o. box 802, benicia, ca. 94510-0802  o 707-751-0655  o 707-751-0653 (fax)

ECM group

November 6, 2014

Mr. Robert Legallet
Telegraph Business Properties, Inc

1401 Griffith St.

San Francisco, CA 94124

Subject:  Disposal Documentation Second Addendum to the Well Decommissioning Report

Dear Mr. Legallet:

The drum containing broken concrete and sheet metal remnants of the well boxes that were removed on
August 13, 2014 has been removed from the site and delivered to Willow Recycle.

The carrier for the transfer was Instrat, Inc.

Willow Recycle is a subsidiary of Instrat, Inc.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact me at (707) 751-0655 or (415) 259-1129.

Sincerely,
ECM Group

Douglas West

Enclosures: Manifest

cc: Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
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